Charbonneau Country Club Board of Directors
Minutes of the Monthly Meeting
March 13, 2018 — 4:00 pm

A meeting of the Charbonneau Country Club Board of Directors, an Oregon nonprofit corporation, was called by President Tony Holt at the
Charbonneau Clubhouse in Wilsonville, Oregon,

Board Directors Present: Visitors / Staff:
Tony Holt, President Jim Greene Kim Hosford, Administrator/Events Coor,
Kathy Harp, Vice-president Boh Harland Karen Pratt, Receptionist/Admin Assistant
Kathy Fuller, Secretary Kamran Mesbah Rick Schram, Property Manager
Lindy Anderson, Treasurer Susie Stevens, Executive Director
Bobhbie Fisher and Pat Tewell « excused

Vi

Approval of Minutes: President Tony Holt called the March 13, 2018 meeting to order at 4pm. He asked if there were any changes to the
agenda. No changes were proposed. Lindy Anderson moved o accept the agenda as submitted. Kathy Harp seconded. Mation carried
unanimously. President Holt asked if there were any revisions to the draft January 29, 2018 special board meeting minutes. There being none,
Kathy Harp moved to accept the minutes. Lindy Anderson seconded. Motien carried unanimously. President Holt asked if there were any
revisions fo the draft February 13, 2018 board meefing minutes. There being none, Bob Harland moved to accept the minutes. Kamran
Mesbah seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Recognition of Visitors: There were no visitors in attendance.

Standing Committee Reports: Jim Greene noted the City of Wilsonville (City) installed a new crosswatk at Curry Drive. He urged the Board
continue to pursue a crosswalk at Molalia Bend Road at some time in the future. Jim commented that Comcast and CenturyTel boxes along
French Prairie Road need {o be updaled. He has not received any response from either utility company. Rick Schram said he spoke with City
staff about this issue and they were helpful in providing utility information. President Holt said he spoke with Wilsonville's Community
Development Director Nancy Kraushaar at an event. Tony said he thanked Nancy for the crosswalk installafion and she commented that the
City may have other safety improvement ideas for the community. House Committee Chair Kathy Fuller said the Committee was contemplating
donating the upright piano to a charity but it's been decided to keep uniil the restaurant building purchase is decided.

Minor Budget Adjustment Proposal: Treasurer Lindy Anderson recommended a minor adjustment in the CCC operations budget. She said
Charbonneau Village Center Condominium (CVCC) assessments and the fees CVCC pays to CCC were adjusted at the December 2017
CVCC annual meeting. CVCC's 2018 hudget includes increased payments to CCC for administrative and security services, as well asa
decrease in CCC's payments for CVCC assessments. Lindy recommended the board approve a CCC minor budget adjustment, increasing
Administrative Services revenue account $300; increasing the CVCC Security revenue account $600; decreasing the expense paid in CVCC
agsessments by $1,488 and increasing the Strategic Planning expense account $2,388. Jim Greene moved fo accept the minor budget
adjustments recommended by Treasurer Lindy Anderson. Kathy Harp seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Architectural Control Committee Meeting: Architectural Control Committee Chair Kathy Harp reported the annual Architectural Control
Commitiee meeting, with representatives from all the homeowner associations and condominiums, was held February 2, 2018, Kathy noted
the meeting minutes were included in the board packet along with the Committee’s approved changes to the ACC Rules and Standards. She
reviewed the changes voted on by the full Committee. Bob Harland moved fo ratify the changes to the Architectural Rules and Standards
approved at the ACC meeting. Lindy Anderson seconded. Motion passed unanimously. Kathy said a homeowner has requested to add an
accessory dwelling unit (ADU) on their property. She said the single family home is located on a large lot in Country Club Estates. Kathy and
Rick Schram are working with the City regarding this request.

Nominating Committee: As a member of the 2018 Nominating Committee, Kathy Harp reported Committee Chair Bill Riggs, member Jerry
Tillery, and she interviewed applicants Larry Walker, Levi Smith, and Lindy Anderson for the 2018 board of directors election. Kathy presented
the board with background information for each candidate. She said the Nominafing Committee recommends all three members and submits

Page1of2



Charbonneau Country Club Board of Directors
Minutes of the Monthly Meeting
March 13, 2018 — 4:00 pm

Vil

VIIL

Xl

Al

their names s nominees on the ballot. Bob Hatland moved te approve the recommendation of the 2018 Nominating Committee. Kamran
Mesbah seconded. With Lindy Anderson abstaining, the motion passed.

Restaurant Building Update: Kathy Fuller distributed a chart from the BG Group. The chart provided a progress update of the current
inspection process on the vacant restaurant building. Jim Greene requested a special meeting be called to review the inspection results once
they are completed. Susie suggested inviting commercial realtor Mark Watson to this meeting. It was agreed a meeting will be scheduled at
some time in the near future.

Administration Report: Susie Stevens said Community Associations Institute, (CAl} has requested to hold a free workshop meeting in the
clubhouse on April 18 from 5:30-7:30pm. Susie said CAl is a national advocacy group for HOAs and condominiums with chapters across the
nation. She reguested board approval o waive clubhouse fees for the event. She added she would send information about the event to all
Charbonneau homeowner association presidents inviting, those boards to aftend. There was consensus to waive the fee. Bob Harland
suggested CCC directors join CAl, noting there is no additional cost now that three directors have joined.

President’s Report: President Tony Holt discussed the correspondence received in reaction to his president's column in support of the
Charbonneau Villager newspaper and its editor, Cindy Garrison. Tony said he wrote a similar article in 2017 and at that time there had not
been any response from members. The board discussed various issues raised in the letters and the current arrangement with Cindy to
produce Charbonneau Country Club’s monthly newspaper. Treasurer Lindy Anderson reviewed the costs involved in producing the Villager.
During discussion, the board determined more information was needed and requested Cindy attend the April board meeting.

President Holt said there seems to be more ‘for sale’ signs at the entrances and along French Prairie Road. The board agreed a leiter needs fo
be sent to realtors reminding them of sign placement regulations.

Old Business: There was no old business to come before the board.

New Business: Lindy Anderson said members have told her they would like a bocce ball court in Charbonneau.

Lindy said many in the community are talking about the closure of the mini-market and there is a rumor that the new building owners doubled
the rent. Susie said she spoke fo the building cwner and leamed this is not accurate.

Kathy Harp asked about a search committee io find a new Executive Director. President Holt said he met with Bob Harland and Kamran
Mesbah and it was agreed Bob would work on a process for moving forward. Bob Harland said it would be good if the board could hold a
special meeting before the April regular meeting. Prasident Holt agreed.

Adjournment: There being no other business to come before the board, the meeting adjourned at 5:10p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

—
Wg Wd , Kathy Fuller, CCC Secretary

Page 2 of 2



